TERREBONNE _ _
‘\ DOMESTIC Regular Public Board Meeting

| WATER Agenda
DisTrRICT April 11th, 2023

Regular public board meetings of the Terrebonne Domestic Water District are held at 6:00 PM at
the TDWD district office on the second Tuesday of each month. Any additional meetings or
changes to this schedule will be posted to the TDWD website and Facebook page. Any
questions concerning meetings or schedules can be addressed at 1-541-548-2727.

Public Comments: Members of the public wishing to address the council are asked to fill out a form
stating the subject and the members address. The speaker will be given 3 minutes to speak.

Minutes of Last Board Meeting: Secretary Jim Wilhelm will review the minutes from the last meeting

Treasurer’s Report: Treasurer will review the financial report and checks as signed for the previous
month.

Chairman’s Report: Chairman Eric Fisher to report or comment as needed.
Water Manager’s Report: Dan Bruce will presented his report to the board.

Business to be Discussed:
1. ODOT HWY 97 Project
2. 11" street water line

Next Regular Board Meeting: May 9th, 2023 @ 6:00pm

In accordance with Oregon Open Meeting laws, all meetings of the Terrebonne Domestic Water
District, exempting some executive meetings, are open to the public. In addition to this all records of
meetings and financial dealings are available for inspection. See Resolution 2014-01 for details.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/895216885697pwd=R21nRH RXYkVKT0g2bGV5R1dNWTJUdz09
Meeting ID: 895 2168 8569
Passcode: 228562
Dial by your location

+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)




TERREBONNE
DomesTic
WATER
DistrICT

Regular Public Board Meeting

March 14th, 2023

Note: As of January 1st, 2022 all TDWD public meetings will now be
available on Zoom. Information on attending can be found on the
TDWD web site.

The Regular Public Board Meeting was called to order at 6:00 pm on March 14th, with 5
directors present: Eric Fisher, Art Tassie, Jim Wilhem, Kevin Byrne and Debbi Wilhelm. Also
present was District Manager Dan Bruce. No members of the public were present.

Agenda: Eric presented the agenda to the board (see agenda).

Minutes: Minutes for the February 14, 2023 public board meeting were reviewed by the board.
(see minutes). Jim made a motion that the board accept the minutes as presented, seconded by
Art. All in favor, motion passed.

Treasurer’s Report: The current financial report was reviewed by the board, (see report). Kevin
reported $29,083 in income, $21,303 of expenses and $7,780 of income for the month of
February. Current accounts showed onhand funds of $849,859. Jim made a motion that the
board accept the financial report and the checks as presented, seconded by Kevin. All in favor,
motion passed.

Chairman's: Report: Eric informed the board that he had been unable to get an answer from
the county on who might be our contact person with the County Commissioners. Eric noted that
will continue to reach out to the county. With the understanding that the district will be having
elections for board members in May, Eric wanted to remind the board that it is possible that he
may be leaving the board in early 2024.

District Manager’s Report: Dan presented his report to the board. (see report)

Dan reported to the board that after much discussion and many meetings with ODOT they have
finally agreed to all crossing on the 97 project being reimbursable. Jim noted that with this final
concession from ODOT we have now gotten everything, and more, than we were promised at
the beginning of this project. Jim wanted the board to recognize the extra effort Dan had made
to get us to this point. Dan, through his efforts, has saved the district untold dollars on the Hwy
97 project. All board members agreed and were in agreement.




11th Street Water Line: Dan informed the board that he has chosen to make an adjustment to
the original plan for the 11th Street water line. He is planning to move part of the pipe off private
property and into 11th Street right of way. This action will solve possible problems later and
allow us to loop the line at some point. Dan is expecting some estimate on the cost of the Hwy
97 in April or May, contracts should be awarded sometime in November and the project should
start in January.

Business Discussed: ODOT Hwy 97 Project: Discussed in Managers report.

11th Street Water Line: Discussed in Managers report.

Future Projects: Dan presented them with a list of future projects (see list). Dan informed the
board that once we have a better understanding of our cost of the Hwy 97 project we will be
able to move forward in this list of projects. Dan will be looking into the possibility of doing all
engineering work at one time or grouping the projects by area. Kevin noted that we may want to
contact our representative in Congress, Lori Chavez-DeRemer, for any funding we may be
eligible for. Dan believes we will be able to make more solid plans on future projects sometime
in April to June.

Letter From Customer: Dan presented to the board a letter he had received from a customer
of the district Todd Schauviller, 8259 6th Street, (see letter). Todd was asking for relief from a
large bill, $757, that resulted from a leak that occurred while we were absent. Todd has a
remaining balance of $437.09 on his bill. After much discussion Kevin made a motion that the
board forgive Todd’s remaining balance of $437.09, second by Debbi. All in favor, motion
passed.

Policy for Leak Forgiveness: It was suggested that the district put in place a “leak forgiveness”
policy that would spell our requirements for any debt forgiveness.The board will gather
information and ideas for a further meeting.(43)

Policy for Allowing Press in Executive Sessions: Kevin suggested that the board adopt a
written policy Of who is to be considered “Press” in an executive session. Eric noted at this time
anyone can be considered “Press” by having any media accounts. It was agreed the board
would look into this issue using SDAO and our lawyer as sources.(44)

New Board Members: Art again reminded the board that they will need to continue to look for
new members over the next several months as we will have open seats.

Next Regular Board Meeting: April 11th, 2023 @ 6:00pm @ TDWD district office.
Meeting Adjourned: 6:56 pm

Submitted By: Jim Wilhelm
Secretary TDWD

Recorded Action Points




Management Report

Terrebonne Domestic Water District
For the period ended March 31, 2023

Prepared on

April 11, 2023

For management use only




Table of Contents

Profit and Loss

Balance Sheet




Profit and Loss

Total
INCOME
40500 Investments
45050 interestlncome 2,612.64
 Total 40500 Investmants 261284
40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income
41100 Water 25,082.24
41200 Service Fees 1,210.00
 Total 40556 OR-LB-26 Water Inceme - 26,292.24
GROSS PROFIT 2890488
EXPENSES
61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services
61020 Payroll Expenses 10,958.33
61030 Payroll Taxes 957.06
61070 Employee Retirement 635.83
~ 61080 Workers Comp 191.21
Total 61660 OR-LB- 30 Persennel-Sanices 12,742.43
62000 OR-LB-31 Operations
62010 Utilities
62011 Utilities - Electric 1,7568.34
62012 Utlhtles Other 540.00
Total 62016 Utilities 2,298.34
62020 Operating Supplies 252.45
62030 Testing expense 280.00
62040 Office Supplies 99.94
62050 Postage, Mailing Service 434.88
62070 Insurance
62071 Insurance - Liability, D and O 789.58
62072 Property Insurance 136.75
 Total 62676 Insurance 92633
62080 Bookkeeping 744.00
62100 Vehicle Maintenance & Repair 82.99
62160 Bank Charges
62161 Bank Service Fees 143.47
~ 62162 Merchant Services Proc Fee - 417.52
 Total 62166 Bank Ghatges -560.99
62170 Billing support 1,369.95
62220 Telephone, Telecommunications 457.57
62230 Refund 6150
Total 62000 OR-LB-31 0§e[aﬁens 7,568.94
70000 Capital Outlay
70100 System Improvements 36.75




Total

80000 Interest Expense 32.20
90100 Uncategorized Expense 7 B 92.99
_8431.57

HET OTERATING INCOME A e ST
$8,431.57

NET INCOME i
%




Balance Sheet

Total
ASSETS
Current Assets
Bank Aecounts
10100 Bank-4506 10,194.70
10200 First Interstate -3877- General ' 17,405.67
10500 LGIP Investments
10510 LGIP - Debit Service #4845 98,427 .11
10520 LGIP Investment Fund #5534 642,293.42
10530 LGIP - SDC Fund #6271 68,669.26
~ 15340 LGIP Deposit Fund #6272 13,535.32
IetaLBankAeeeumsmasm lents S e o SR 85522’926,525.48
©ther Current Assets
11500 Water Bills Receivable 2,030.14
14000 Inventory 6,451.05
14200 Prepaid Expenses B 10,210.77
Total Other CurrentAssets - | 18,691.98
 Total Current Assets ' | o 869,217.44
Fixed Assets
15000 Equipment 85,813.68
15100 Water System 3,551,904.10
15200 Water Rights Asset 77,553.00
15300 Land 35,512.00
15400 Easements & Permits 2,800.00
15900 Accumulated Depreciation -1,225,589.75
s - S I . i

_—_——
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Liabilities
Current Liakilities
Aecounts Payable
20000 Accounts Payable - - 1,73454
 Total Accounts Payable - ' 1,734.54
Other Current Liabilities
24000 Payroll Liabilities 0.00
OR Employment Taxes 262.13
OR Paid Family and Medical Leave 205.04
OR Statemde Transit Taxes _ - A - 3465
 Total 24600 Payrall Liatillities - 501.82
24300 Payroll payable 1,918.62

25000 Customer deposits payable 37,388.65




Total
Equity

32000 Retained Earnings S 1,164,815.50
32500 Debt Service fund bal 105,905.63
32600 SDC Revenues 598,031.00
33000 Retained Earnings M 1,735,214.52
Net Incore . 29070019
TetalFquty S 3,355,666.84

—_“__'-——n—-_'_—"%——_———ﬂ_———-—.—_,__—______




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Profit and Loss Comparison

July 2022 - March 2023

Accrual Basis Tuesday, April 11, 2023 11:40 AM GMT-07:00

TOTAL
JUL 2022 - MAR 2023 JUL 2021 - MAR 2022 (PY)
Income
40500 Investments
45050 Interest Income 14,211.42 1,897.04
40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income
41100 Water 360,140.18 341,298.08
41200 Service Fees 8,730.36 15,950.82
41300 Backflow Fees 5,737.50
41500 Debt Reduction Charge 0.00 25,646.64
Tetal 48550 OR-LB-20 Water Incame 374,608.64  382,885.54
41600 System Development Fees 7,700.00 15,400.00
Total Ineame " o $396,519.46 $400,292.58
GROSS PROFIT $396,519.46 $400,292.58
Expenses
61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services
§1020 Payroll Expenses 92,593.40 97,549.10
61030 Payroll Taxes 7,677.71 8,260.32
61040 Employee Health ins 10,838.52
61070 Employee Retirement 5,722.47 9,105.30
61080 Workers Comp 1,756.05 1,854.99
 Total 61666 OR-LB- 36 Parsonnel-Services 167,749.63 127,668.23
62000 OR-LB-31 Operations
62010 Utilities
62011 Utilities - Electric 23,569.57 23,137.14
62012 Utilities - Other 3,013.66 2,520.53
Total 62016 Utilitios 26,583.23 25,857.67
62015 Rent, Parking 100.00
62020 Operating Supplies 3,581.99 2,692.56
62024 Repair and Maintenance 4,512.50 30.30
Total 62626 Operating Supplias 8,094.49 272286
62030 Testing expense 4,373.94 1,834.00
62040 Office Supplies 2,593.40 1,797.04
62050 Postage, Mailing Service 2,438.37 1,785.19
62060 Legal 6,699.00 12,308.50
62070 Insurance
62071 Insurance - Liability, D and O 2,902.74 747.48
62072 Property Insurance 4,991.73 6,39_4.26
- Tetal 62076 Insurance 7,894.47 7,141.74
62080 Bookkeeping 6,682.97 6,360.51

1/2



Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Profit and Loss Comparison

July 2022 - March 2023

TOTAL

JUL 2022 - MAR 2023

JUL 2021 - MAR 2022 (PY)

62090 Directors Fees

62100 Vehicle Maintenance & Repair
62110 Education

62114 Travel

62212 Conference, Conventlon Meeting
Total 62116 Edueation

62150 Backflow Expense

62160 Bank Charges

62161 Bank Service Fees

62162 Merchant Services Proc Fee
Total 62160 Bank Charges '
62170 Billing support

62180 Computer Software

62190 Dues & Subcriptions

62200 Fuel

62210 Printing and Copying

62220 Telephone, Telecommunications
62230 Refund

62240 HR Services
Total 62600 OR-LB-31 Opamﬁhns
70000 Capital Outlay

70100 System Improvements

Total 70600 Cagital Outlay
80000 Interest Expense
90100 Uncategorized Expense
Tetal Expenses
NET OPERATING INCOME
Other Income
90300 Gain (Loss) on Sale
Total Other Incame
NET OTHER INCOME
'NET INCOME

82.99

396.46
640.00

77.99
842.64
6,135.82
705645
3,095.11
1,340.32
1,638.96

630.30
4,852.00
1,067.45

74.00

SR

346.19
346.19
4,566.55
92.99

$198,989.27

$197,530.19

93,170.00
$93,176.60
$93.11&.BB

5 g

960.00
397.30
485.00
782.79

5,355.00

734.61
4,268.89
-5;003.50
1,980.64
1,309.64
1,491.93
305.69
1,381.44
4,045.61
1,203.18

84,389.24

34,137.22
1,672.75

- $247.80744
$152.485 14

$6.66
ST

Accrual Basis Tuesday, April 11, 2023 11:40 AM GMT-07:00

2/2



Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Profit and Loss Comparison

March 2023

TOTAL
MAR 2023 MAR 2022 (PY)
Income
40500 Investments
45050 Interest Income 2,612.64 243.82
40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income
41100 Water 25,082.24 25,308.68
41200 Service Fees 1,210.00 1,404.15
41300 Backflow Fees 0.00
41500 Debt Reduction Charge 2,841.59
Total 46550 OR-LB-26 Water Inceme 26,292.24 29,554.42
41600 System Development Fees 0.00 7,700.00
Total Inceme o $28,904.88 ' $37.498.24
GROSS PROFIT $28,904.88 ' - $37.498.24
Expenses
61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services
61020 Payroll Expenses 10,958.33 10,696.00
61030 Payroll Taxes 957.06 850.81
61040 Employee Health ins 1,204.28
61070 Employee Retirement 635.83 1,011.70
61080 Workers Comp 191.21 206.11
Tetal 61666 OR-LB- 36 Parsonnel-Senvicas 1274243 ' 13,968.90
62000 OR-LB-31 Operations
62010 Utilities
62011 Utilities - Electric 1,758.34 1,562.91
62012 Utilities - Other 540.00 340.97
Total 62016 Utiitios 229834 1,903.88
62020 Operating Supplies 252.45 309.29
62030 Testing expense 280.00 222.00
62040 Office Supplies 99.94
62050 Postage, Mailing Service 434.88
62060 Legal 2,631.00
62070 Insurance
62071 Insurance - Liability, D and O 789.58 89.00
62072 Property Insurance 136.75 ~ 763.58
Total 62070 Insurance 926.33 852,58
62080 Bookkeeping 744.00 703.50
62100 Vehicle Maintenance & Repair 82.99 154.98

Accrual Basis Tuesday, April 11, 2023 11:41 AM GMT-07:00 1/2




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Profit and Loss Comparison

March 2023

MAR 2023 MAR 2022 (PY)
62110 Education
62114 Travel 59.44
Tetal 62110 Edueation 5944
62160 Bank Charges
62161 Bank Service Fees 143.47 104.02
62162 Merchant Services Proc Fee 417.52 417.88
Total 62160 Bank Charges 560.99 - 521.90
62170 Billing support 1,369.95 46.95
62180 Computer Software 14.99
62190 Dues & Subcriptions 329.40
62220 Telephone, Telecommunications 457.57 456.34
62230 Refund 61.50 139.50
Total 826660 OR-|:8-31 Operations 7.568.94 8,345.75
70000 Capital Outlay
70100 System Improvements 36.75
Total 76660 Cagital Outlay 3675
80000 Interest Expense 32.20
90100 Uncategorized Expense 92.99
Tetal Expenses $20,473.31 $22,314.65
NET OPERATING INCOME $8,431.57 $15,183.59
NET INCOME $8,431.57 $15,183.59

Accrual Basis Tuesday, April 11, 2023 11:41 AM GMT-07:00

2/2



Incoms
40500 Investments
45050 Interest Income
Total 40500 Investments
40550 OR-LB-20 Water Incoma
41100 Watar
41200 Service Fees
41300 Backfiow Fess
41300 Debt Reduction Charge
Totat 40340 OR-LB-20 Water Inceme
41600 System Developmant Fees
Total Income
Gross Profit
Expenses
61000 OR-LE- 30 Personnel Services
1020 Payroll Expenses
61030 Payroll Taxes
61040 Employes Health ins
61070 Employes Retirement
81080 Workers Gomp
Total 61000 OR-LE- 30 Parsonnal Services
52000 OR-LB-31 Oparatians
62010 Utliities:
62011 Utlites - Electric

62020 Operating Suppties.
62024 Repalr and Maintenance
Total 62020 Operating Suppliss
62030 Testing expense
62040 Office Supplies
62050 Postage,
52060 Legal
2070 Insurance
62074 Insurance - Liabllity, D and ©
62072 Propanty Insurance
Total 62070 insurance
62080 Bookkeeping
52080 Directors Fees
62100 Vehicls Malntenance & Repair
62110 Education
62114 Travel
62212 Conferancs, Convantion, Meeting
Total 62410 Education
62120 Contract Labor
62140 Auditing
62150 Backflow Expense
62160 Bank Charges
62161 Bank Service Fees
52152 Merchant Services Proc Fee
Total 62160 Bank Charges
62170 Billing support
62180 Computer Boftware
62190 Dues & Suberiptions
52200 Fuel
62210 Printing and Copying
62220 Talaphona, Telecommunications
82230 Refund
52240 HR Sarvices
62500 Watar Rightsicredits
Total 62000 OR-LB-31 Operatians
70000 Capital Outlay
70100 8ystam Improvements
70200 Equipment
Total 70000 Capital Outiay
50000 Intarast Expanse
50100 Uncategorized Expense
Total Expensas
Nt Oparating Incoma
Other income:
90300 Galn (Loss) on Sale
Total Other Income
Hat Other Income
Net Incoma

Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Budget vs. Actuals: FY_2022_2023 - FY23 |
July 2022 - June 2023

Jui 2022 Aug 2022 Sep 2022 Oct 2022 Nov 2022 Dec 2022 Jani
% of % of Y% af %of % of % of
Actual Budget over Budget  Budget Actual Budget over Budget  Budget Actual Budget over Budget  Budget Actual Budgel over Budget  Budgst Actual Budget over Budget Budget  Actual Budget over Budget  Budget Actual Budget
00a 000 0.00 o .00 0.00
53329 18567 36672 HO0% 1550 165,67 50383 40529% 1421 166.67 TATS4  S4852% 118923 18667 102256 Ti35% 162478 15667 145008 GT4BA% 158682 16887 182025 19213% 232179 166,67
§ 5330 8 a7 5 3872 3003% § 67550 § 16687 § 50953 40S20% §  OMAE1 8 16867 5 TATSI  S4aszA § 140923 § 16667 § 102286 71587 5 LeaTs § 10667 § 145008 wasan § 1ganez 5 1e0s7 § 162025  198213% § 232079 § 16667
L 000 ac oo a0 LT
62,723 83 64588.00 226417 sa5I% 6356611 £4,400.00 83388 9BTI%  E2047.00 £3525.00 85290  11562% 4185265 28.475.00 3ITEE ABTEE 2657665 24337 00 273068 109.20% 2851071 2325000 326071 1a00% 2536212 23,25000
oo 1104497 40417 ooom 118022 +104.47 6506 10588% 8184 110447 02253 139% 149500 110417 08I B4 118500 116417 881 10TE% 118000 1.104.17 7563 10887% 140000 1,108 17
45033 45433 000% 45823 45633 0.00% 45523 4563 000% 573760 45833 527947 1251834 a0 458,33 45833 Q00% 000 48563 -450.33 0.00% 000 45833
000 0 000 0.00 0.00 000 0.00
FO2TZES 5 6633050 6 382667 G425% 8473533 § 6596250 3 1217 BAMW § 6242051 § SS00750 § 704204 1IL70% SADGSS16 § 4003750 § 909760 1E00% 3770168 3 ews0 § 18848 10TAM SHERT S FIZI0 5 28763 1160% $2,78212 §  ABIZE0
000 00 7.700.00 70000 000 00 0.00 0co 000 000 0.00 0m 900
SEATR & GOTITAT § 345995  G4BI% ST3A1083 § 6612947 §  GSELED  TI0S6% § 6304375 § SAIMAT § 778056 TIAI0W SO027430 § 4020447 § 1007023  V0%% SMamAz 3 0T § 840025 1i27i% SReTE § 2407917 S 489846 118.81% §29,083.91 § 2497947
SEIA/TR 4 SBTITAT 5 345095 B4BI% STOANBS § 6642907 §  GESNO0  11086% § 63,0475 § S5ISA7 5 778058 TIAA0% SS0,20430 § 4020417 5 1007027  1B0%% S3mA7 § 2508647 § 502025 1427a% SHETG & 2497917 S 489848  11B81% S20,08391 § 2407947
000 oce 000 00 oo
756263 117947 62654 6750% 756 1,178.47 261654 G756% 1047173 1,178,147 0T84 S56TR 109276 178,17 oTTEM 1085633 M.37817 084 WO 1095633 HATSAT 2084 S8.02% 1225656 14,178.17
73050 a7 29956 7563% 80549 7947 s 81B3% 8387 o79.47 295 E5e% £75.61 a7 a5.42% 78 02 87817 MG BDET% 57502 £78.47 40115 89.57% §57.00 ara17
1.225.00 2200  000% 122500 -1.225.00 0.00% 122500 122500 000% 122500 L= 1.225.00 A2560  0.00% 1,225.00 1,225.00 0.00% 1,225.00
63583 1.083.33 R R 635.83 103233 -397.50 61.53% 835,83 103333 750 61.53% 63583 103333 61.52% 635,83 1,033.39 29750 S183% A3583 103323 397,50 61.55% 63583 1,033.33
20000 20000 000 100.00% 20009 200.00 000 10000% 200.00 200.00 000 100.00% 20000 20000 L 100.00% w12 20000 878 95B1% 181.21 200.00 AT8 9561% 18121 200.00
FONMOS § MSEET 5 SdE0E2  6245% 3 BOGSO0 § WMGIEET 5 562207  G163% § 12014328 § MAGIET 5 247339  GO08% S12809.07 § 1861667 § 197780  G0ATH S1260338 § 1461667 5 19528  90.04% §126030 § WEIEET 5 195028 BE.64% §14,05000 § 1451667
0.00 000 ooa 000 .00 .00
0.00 000 000 0.00 0.00 00
288441 275000 2441 10052% 4B 275000 176922 165.08% 397542 2750.00 122542 14456% 274807 2,750,00 113 S00e% 203635 275000 TUES A% 178021 2.750.00 09379 e4ES% 186142 275000
7252 25000 7748 801% 18215 25000 0BS5S 67.65% #4048 250.00 20954 1816% 24265 25000 735 OT06% 444240 25000 8I2.40  d58.96% 36237 25000 MRIT adEst 8316 26000
$ 345833 § 300000 § 15083 105.23% § 470937 § 300000 S 170837  156.085% § 401588 §  5,00000 § 101588 133.86% § 289152 § 200000 .5 848 9072% § 310075 § 300000 §  1BOT5 106.03% § 214859 § 200000 5 83142 71.62% § 205058 §  3,00000
34523 41567 144 G2E5% 88557 41687 4884 15072% 28181 41667 RECR 885.61 3867 47254 21350% 7280 418 67 BZET 17.47% 437.43 4887 2076 10496% 7884 418,87
000 451250 451250 0co 000 000 000
$ 4523 5 41687 5 MAd S28% 5 BATEON 5 4667 §  A761M  124277% 5§ 28181 § 41667 § 13476 G7.06% § BaSe1 S5 41067 § 47204 2N050% § 7280 § 41867 5 SBAT  ATATA § 443§ a1eeT & 2076 10498% § 7884 5 41667
702 44 2333 46011 301.05% 448 42 ek 2511 1e2te% 152,44 23333 £089  6533% 15244 23333 B080 e 23333 23333 00OW 247818 233 224465 108208% 80.00 23333
807,66 25000 55766 323.08%  -108.50 25000 5 4384% 53050 25000 20050 21580% 8223 25000 SSTTT 869N 785,81 25000 53591 31436% s251 250,00 AST43 3T00W 25000
2566 30833 26267 B.32% 217.80 0833 £0.53 T0.64% 494,24 30833 89 18030% 61236 30833 30408 1GA.62% 21824 20833 8909 T1A1% 2744 20833 G068 T052% 21872 30833
99500 13333 283 746N 1,332.33 133332 000 104.00 13533 12203 7e0n 133333 1.333.33 o0 17400 13333 46067 134.55% 1333 1,333,323 000 224600 133333
0.0 000 000 0.0 oco 000
83,00 100.00 100 8900% 2900 100.00 “100 8a00% 89.00 100.00 100 89.00% 89,00 10000 -1100  BR.00% 80.00 100.00 S100 BB O0% 800 10000 100 E900% 78958 100.00
76358 750.00 1350 101.81% Te358 TEO00 1358 s01e1% T03.58 75000 1358 10181% 76358 75000 1358 101B1% 76358 75000 1388 10181% 76358 T50.00 135 10Le1% 13675 750.00
§ 85258 5 85000 § 258 10030% S 83250 § 83000 § 258 00.30% § 5258 5  GS0.00 § 258 10030% S E5288 § 85000 § 258 100.30% $ 65250 §  650.00 § 255 100.30% § 85258 § 65000 § 258 100.30% § 92033 §  850.00
73600 7500 400 98.13% 738,00 750.00 400 8.13% 73600 50,00 400 9813% 14400 750,00 600 w20% 744,00 T50.00 600 99.20% #4400 75000 600 6820% 75487 75000
10000 40000 000% 100 00,00 a.00% a0 40000 000% 10000 10000 0.00% 10000 10000 0.00% 10000 -100.00 o00% 10000
833 M3 0% 8333 332 Qoo 8333 8333 000% 8333 -B3.33 0.00% 83 8333 0.00% 23 8333 o00% 8333
83,33 B33 000% B335 5333 oces &33 4333 000% 8333 B335 0.00% 8333 6333 0.00% 8333 8333 000% 8333
16667 -165 67 0.03% 165,67 16867 0.00% 166,67 -188.67 0.00% 16887 168,67 0.00% 186,67 18667 0.00% 39845 168.67 2079 237.87% 18567
1333 433 0wk 13333 12233 000% 133.33 43333 000w 13333 333 0.00% 500 13333 19167 24376% 133.33 -13333 0.00% 13333
§ 000 5 38333 § 39333 000% § 000 § 36433 5 38388 0.00% § 000 § 38333 .5 38333 0.00% § 000 § 38333 5 3 000% § 32500 § 28333 5 5833 B47E% § 20648 § 38333 § 1543 10343% § 000§ 3B
500.00 50000 000% 500.00 -500.00 0.00% 50000 H000 000% 500,00 -500.00 0.00% 50000 60000 000% 500.00 50000 0.00% 50000
358333 358331 DOO% 958333 358333 0.00% 358333 358383 opm% 256253 -3.593.33 009% 358333 EEE T 3,563.33 358333 0.00% 328333
5833 45833 DOU% 45093 45833 000% 45833 45833 0O0% 45032 456,53 ook 45833 45833 000% 45833 168,33 0.00% 45833
56567 £866T  DOO% 665,67 68567 0o0% 666,67 B68E7  DOO% 53567 -666.67 0.00% 5867 -BE8ET  0.00% 65667 686 67 0.00% .86 666.67
103.43 10343 87.45 87.45 104.45 10445 aro 000 21620 21620 50.00
50773 507.73 85281 862,04 1.086.03 +.068.03 £56.18 55518 792.68 79288 520,11 528,14 691.27
$ B1118 § 06667 -5 S8 SN6T% 5 84036 5 6667 § 27360 M105% § 17248 §  Ge6e7 § 50581 1SAT% S ES6AB § 68667 § 10951  \Z8d% § 79288 §  e66o7 3 42601 1880% § 7ASH & 66657 § 7B64  111.80% §  B19.28 5 66667
17119 25000 TBEL 6a48% 55859 250,00 0850 223.44% 20844 250,00 4158 833% 7119 25000 eB1 ea2E% 287.41 25000 T4 11468% 718 25000 7881 65.48% o720 25000
1499 4185 2667 3598% 1489 4168 2667 3558% 1499 4165 208 es% 49969 ames 45033 10047% 1458 4168 2867 3meew 20645 aes 18478 4eh56% 34802 4166
20833 20833 0.00% 20833 20833 000% 32820 20833 12086 158.08% 52467 208,33 363 151.85% 410.00 20833 20167 198.80% 28500 208.33 ABET 122.40% 12000 20833
20833 20833 000% 208,33 20833 0.00% 20833 20833 000% 20833 208,33 0.00% 20833 20833 0.00% 20533 20833 0.00% 20833
24145 24145 142.76 14275 om0 124.20 12420 12180 121.80 000
47392 50000 2608 B476% ar261 500.00 273 84 52% 401 50000 2003 ghgan arase 50000 2646 BATI% 45327 50000 3873 0265% 81032 £00.00 "o 4206% 51697 500,00
0272 18887 7305 S5E% 18667 18667 000k .7 18567 2685 2387% 454,08 168.67 w742 w245% 247.76 166,67 8108 148.65% 7188 166,67 A 10285% 6667
00 000 003 7400 74,00 000 000
208333 208333 000% 208333 -2.08333 0.00% 20833 20803 0.00% 2,083.33 2,083 G00% 208333 208333 000% 2.083.33 208332 0.00% 2,08333
B OZME 5 WATANT 5 TAMBM S63% SHG001 § 1GIVAST 5 221400 86.4B% 5 942145 § 1B,07497 & 605052  S54% § 9S1Z63 § 1837497 § G823 S500% S1001220 5 1837497 5 609269  6200% § 95204 § 1097497 3 684799 50.18% § 8,258 3 1637497
oce 0o a0 .00 0o 000
5013333 57,433.33 0.00% 5013335 501333 a.00% 6013333 S01331  000% 13120 5012333 50,007.13 026% 5013383 5013333 0.00% 17824 501333 4095508 0.38% £0,13333
o aEmam 23333 00 333333 333333 000% 333533 333333 000% 333333 333333 000% 333033 330333 000% 3313 233333 0.00% 333233
§ 000 3 5340858 .5 SIA6666  0.00% § 000 5 5346886 -5 5346689 0.00% 3 000 § 5346666 § 5346686  0.00% § 13120 § 5346666 § 5333540 025% 5 000 § 5346066 -5 53468686 000% § 17824 § 5346066 5 5320042 039% 5 0.00 § 5340060
453435 453435 000 L1 000 0o 000
0.00 0.00 000 00 000 000
$2288935 § 8445030 § 6156ES7  27.10% $2345481 § 0445030 -5 61,303.40 2ATG 3 NSCATS S B44SSI0 -5 6280357 2550% $22.78290 § BAMSRI0 § 6217540 26.30% §22.075.08 § 6445630 -5 6148262  77.20% 9223607 § 8445030 5 GA00005  2040% § 2230588 § 8445830
SADIGTED 8 ATFAIAS 5 040902 22754% §4995602 5 132043 § GO.BSA 265K 3 41ATHOZ 5 2820493 § TOGGIAD TALONA S27,99149 8 4425413 § 7224582 B29% § OA1074 3 5839213 5 6480287 A098% § 70896 5 SSATEAS § 66,758.00  -1220% § 6,778.02 -5 5847813
oo 000 317000 93.470.00 009 000 0.00
3 000 § 000 § 0.00 s 000 s 000§ 0.00 S 93,17000 § 000§ 93,170.00 ] 000 § 0.00 $ 000 § 000§ 0.00 § om0 s 000§ 0.00 5 000 § .00
S 000§ 000 § 0.00 $ 000 § 000 § 000 s 8317000 & 000 5 93.470.00 s om0 s 000 ¢ 0.00 5 000§ 000§ 000 § 000 s 000 § 0.00 3 000§ 0.00
SAOJTE $ ATTHAT S SBA0002 22754 S4995602 3 13843 & COZSAD  72ssw S1EM002 § 2020413 § 16505907 AG100% 2700149 § Aa7si1d 5 Taodser  S905% § GAIOTH 5 Seaseis 5 hammr omen 5 Taoase 4 89a7edl s GETEBOA  A229% § 677002 -3 50,4793

Tuesdsy, Apr 11, 2023 11:43:31 AM GMT-T - Accrual Basis




P&L

023

Feb2023

Mar 2023

Apt 2023

May 2023

Jun 2023

Total

% of % of %ot %ol % of % of %ot
over Budget  Budget Actual Budget  over Budget  Budget Actual Budget  over Budget  Budget Actual Budget  over Budget Budget  Actual Budget  overBudget Budget Actual Budgel  over Budget Budget  Actual Budgat over Budget  Budget
.00 000 000 L oce 0.0 000 L 009
218512 139305% 235208 166,67 218531 14i176% 261264 166.67 244597 1567.56% 166,67 8567 0.00% 166,67 G587 000% 166,63 18663 000% 1421142 2.000.00 1221142 T1057%
§ 2T A30S% § 2352908 8 16G6T § 218631 TSN § 261264 § 16567 § 244597  1567.85% § 000 § 18867 -5 16667  000% § 000 § 1807 8 10887 000% 000 §  feLE3 -5 16663  0.00% § 1421142 5 200000 § 1221142 TI05T%
600 2.0 oo o om 000 m 000 a0
211242 109.08% 2641795 2225000 316785 11383% 2608224 2325000 163224 107B8%  5EC3ET WBITEO BN 1847 70000 000% 55200  £520000 000%  BET4RES 46000000 25615 1951%
08 1BIEH 100980 140447 6T o43% 121000 140447 10583 100.58% 110447 490417 oo0% 10417 000% 110013 410413 000% 873036 1325000 451964 6386%
458,03 000% 000 45831 450,33 0.00% 000 45833 45633 0.00% 45833 45835 000% 45030 0.00% 45137 45837 000%  S7IS0 550000 2750 10832%
oo 000 00 0w 2.0 ang 00g 0 a0
§ O 1SM0E2 ATSER SZAZAS § D120 § 26185 105N §2629224 § 2481250 8 14O A0890% § SE0M6T § 00070 8 247938 8arh § 000 § GBI F ILm2N 000 5 0W0 % weress & mress 00w SSENIT S 47075000 -5 8853828 THAZN
0.0 000 oo 0.0 ot 0.0 200 000 770000 800 770000
S 40474 IBASH 2070043 § ASTOAT S 40126 11022% S2800480 S 2000V 3 G971 VBI2% § 500067 § 05041 3 2490050 18a7h 5 000 § 300047 - 390047 000% 000§ 560213 -5 5692943 0.00% S40242343 5 A00750.00 -5 7862687  53.64%
5 410474 A1B43% §29.78043 § 2497097 § 480126  110.22% 52000480 § 2487817 §  3,925.71 MET2% § 580367 § 305017 -5 2400050 1B3T% § 000 § 39.02047 -5 23002047  0.00% .00 5 5692k13 5 5682913 0.00% S$40242343 § 49075000 -5 7862687  83.B4Y
000 oo 200 000 000 000 00 000 0
107678 10883% 1095833 11,1707 22084 S302% 1095033 14.470.47 2084 BBOZ% 09563 22004 9802% MATAT LTRAT D% AT L7013 O00% (035173 124,450.00 0S8 I79n
1247 T0% 940,78 97947 842 oeos% 957.06 g76.47 EZRTRN TR 71Y L] 6038 53BI% oTa7 ST9AT DO0% EIERE] 97093 0O0% 850650 1.750.00 315350 73.0%
1,225.00 2.00% 122500 122600 0.00% 1.22800 1,225.00 aco% 122500 0.00% 122500 22500 000% 1,2255.00 422500 DOI% 0w 1470000 4470000 000%
9750 s153% 635,53 100233 T £35.62 103333 BTER B1E63% 53583 26150 15 102333 403 000k 10237 403337 0ooR  asBa0 1240000 60070 5120%
AT sEe1n 1,21 200.00 575 e 19121 20000 878 esB1% . 20000 0.00% 200:00 20000 000% 20000 20000 0.00% 178505 240000 B85 TI1TH
4 S6ST 8% 5127642 § 461667 4 189055 SOT% SAZTZAI § 1461087 8 18428 B7AB% § 1231288 § 1961667 8 50872 B561% 5 000 § 1461667 5 461667 600% 000 § 1461683 § 1481683  0.00% $12026258 § 17540000 -5 5519742  68.56%
0.00 000 0o 0o 000 0.00 0.0 0o 000
.00 LEY 00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 L1 000
Jeast  Timmo o LTR® 275000 87267 BaE3% 175834 275000 9166 eagn 275000 27500 Q0% 275000 276000 0.00% 2,15000 275000 000% 2356957 23,000.00 043043 71.42%
6064 3500% 254,95 250.00 485 1018w 54000 250,00 2000 21800% 25000 28000 000 25000 25000 0.03% 2500 25000 000% 301365 3,000.00 1365 100.46%
§ o Bded2  ea3s% g 200220 S Q00000 §  WSL72  GL7AW § 220034 5 300000 § 70188 7081% § 000 § 500000 5 500000 000% § 000 § 300000 & 300000  0.07% 000 § 300000 -5 300000 0.00% § 2058323 § 3600000 -5 941677  73Ea%
I3 1mes% 55811 41867 Wi tanoen =245 41667 B2 8059% 468 A6E 000% a1ear 41667 0.00% “1e63 <1863 000% 35519 5,000.00 441801 T164%
000 Q.00 0.00 000 Q00 0.c0 451280 0.00 451250
§ T wes% 8 SSA1 5 M7 § A 10099 8 29245 § 41667 3 1622 6050% 8 000 § 416 4 407 000% § 000 §  #867 5 A68T  0.00% 000 S 41663 .5 41883 0.00% § 000449 § 500000 §  3,08448 161.59%
5233 3428w 80,00 ma 15333 aaaom 260.00 2.3 66T 120.00% =] 238 oomw 23333 2B} 000% mar 23337 000% 437304 280000 157384 156215
25000 ook 28524 25000 3824 11408 .94 250,00 45008 30984 25000 25000 000% 250,00 E000 000% 25000 25000 000% 285340 23,0000 660 E6d5%
o181 TD2e% 308.33 50633 0.00% 43488 30833 12655 14104 2083 20633 000 308.33 20833 DOO% 30837 0837 000k 243837 2700.00 426163 €5.50%
1267 684G 156000 1393 2667 17.00% 133333 430333 000% 1,332 1283 Doow 133333 43335 DO0% 13337 33337 000% 689900 16,000.00 930100 41.87%
0.00 000 000 00 0o 000 oo 0.00 000
6895 78sseh 785,58 100.00 66950 789.58% 789,58 10000 69958 789:5a% 100,00 4000 000% 10000 40000 000% 10000 0000 D00% 280274 1,20000 170274 241.90%
61325 1823% 13875 750.00 61325 1823% 1375 75000 61325 18.23% TEL00 15000 000% 750,00 TH00 000% 75000 5000 DO0% 459173 6,000.00 4008027 55.46%
s 7635 10898% § 92633 § 85000 § 7633 108.98% § 62633 § 65000 § 7633 10888 § 000 § 65000 § 85000 000% § 000 § 65000 5 65000 0.00% 000 § 85000 §  850.00  000% § 73047 § 1020000 3 23055  17.40%
497 100.66% 74400 5000 400 s920% 744,00 75000 600 opzom 5000 500 000% 75000 5000 000% 2000 JE000 000%  BEsaer 200000 231708 T426%
10000 000% 10000 ~400,00 a0e% 100.00 10000 0.00% 10000 0000 Q00% 10900 <0000 0.00% 10600 40000 000% .00 120000 420000 00O%
2138 o0o 8333 4333 000% 220 8133 034 9956% 833 EXE-IT Y 8333 I 0% sar 337 000k 8299 1.000.00 A0 B30%
8333 0.00% 8333 8333 000% 83,33 33 0.00% 8.3 B3 0.00% 8333 £33 0.00% (] 8337 000% 0.00 100000 400000 0.00%
-184.67 0.00% 16067 -166.67 0o0% 168.67 166,67 0.00% 16867 BT 0.00% 168,67 ABGET  0.00% 16663 48653 0.00% 396,45 2,000.00 AE0A54  18.62%
-13333 000t 315.00 133,23 18167 238.26% 13333 133.33 0.00% 13333 43331 000% 133.33 3333 0.00% 133357 4337 000% 54000 1,800.00 6000 40.00%
T ) 000% § 31500 5 39333 § 6833 s217% § 000 § 98333 5 393 000% § 000 5 36333 4 38333 000% § 000 5 36333 § 3833 0.00% § 000 § 38337 5 36337  000% § 103646 §  AG0000 -5 356354 2253%
50000 000% 500,00 50000 0.00% 50000 50000 000% 500,00 000 000w 500,00 5000 000% s0000 50000 000% 000 £,000.00 600000 0.00%
3,563 33 0.00% 356233 356333 0.00% 358333 3533 000% 358338 358333 Q00% 356350 S 000% 358337 250337 Qoo oo 43,000.00 4300000 0.00%
458 33 0.00% 45033 458,33 0.00% 458.33 45533 0.00% 450.30 45833 000% 45533 45633 000% 28837 45837 000% 00a 550000 BE0000  000%
so888  10% o057 686 67 a.00% 5667 66667 0.00% 63367 EEEET 000% 65587 66T DO0% 66663 6563 000% ey 800000 TEROL 09T%
5000 19764 13764 14347 143,47 0 000 000 84284 0m 84264
691.27 42039 4098 417.52 41752 17,15 17945 000 a0 531497 2.0 634487
§o 15259 qz2se% 5 SN0 & 6687 w64 W0 § 50099 5 G0A67 10568 GA1%% 8 ATRA5 § 60647 8 4752 wa% § 000 §  6eenr & Boe07  000% § 000 1 6B § BB 00h ¥ Towe b iomm 3 Juae 9w
15280 38.88% .85 250,00 48005 238a% 136095 250.00 111965 s47.8e% 59.95 25000 49005 2360% 25000 2000 000% 25000 25000 0OO0% 315506 300000 15506 1C547%
WTH B E4% 225,00 4185 1633 5a000% 4168 4166 0.00% aes 4166 0.00% 188 4106 000% 4174 4174 po0% 13032 50000 BAL32  268.06%
8833 57.60% 0833 20833 000k 20033 208,93 0.00% 20833 20835 000% 20833 0833 000% 20837 20837 ooow 16385 250000 BE104 65 5%
-206.33 0.00% 08.33 20833 aco% 20833 20053 0.00% 20833 20833 0.00% 20833 20833 0.00% 20837 aresr  ocow L1 250000 250000 00%%
u0a 000 oo 000 0.00 009 30,30 oo £330
1897 10339% 50389 50000 43E9 1B0.T8% 48757 50000 4243 9151% 22635 500.00 2IEE 45TT% 500,00 -50000  0.00% 50009 50000 000% 507838 600000 G165 BAG4%
166,67 ook 16667 16667 0.00% 6150 166,67 05T 3850% 188,67 SEAET Q00% 165,67 18667 0.00% 16663 663 000% 106745 200000 A5 5%
(13 0o 000 LT 000 ot 7400 om0 .00
2,083.33 000% 208333 -208333 o0c% 20033 206333 0.00% 208333 Z0EL3I  000% 2,08333 208333 000% 208337 208337 0.00% a0 25,000.00 2500000 000%
+OBMO08 S04 5 7B & 1BIAST 5 BTZIE  SOITH 6 750004 § M6ITA0 5 B90603  AB22% § 40545 § 1637447 § 1580852  28% 1 000 § 1637497 3 1537457 00 000 § 1637533 5 1BITSI3  000% § 9669936 § 196,500.00 -5 10080064  44.12%
0.00 000 o om L] 0oa 000 000 a0
50.133.33 000% 013333 5013333 000% 35 5013133 500658 oo 50433 GBI 000% £013333  E0AIF 0.00% 50133357 5013357 000% 619 BOTE0000  EN25381  0.06%
3333 0.00% 333333 333338 000% 333233 333333 0.00% 3,333.35 233 000% 333333 3353/ 000% 3,33337 233337 000w 000 40.000.00 4000000 0.00%
-5 53456.66 0.00% § 000 §5 53466.06 -5 53,4666 000% 5 3875 § SIAE606 -5 5342891 0.07% 5 000 § 5346685 -5 536666  000% § 000 § 548665 -5 5346666 000% 5 000 § 5346074 .5 BIAGG.74  O.00% § 34649 § E1600.00 § G41,253.01  0.05%
0o 000 R0 220 000 ato 000 4,568 55 0.0 450655
0o 000 5209 w25 0.0 000 000 1) 000 52.99
§ 8215241 641 52081385 § BA4S830 § @348435  2403% 52047331 § W40 5 388499 2024% § 1207840 § BAASI0 & TAA7O0  1507% § 0.00 § 8445830 . 0445030  O00% 0.00 § £445870 -§ B44S3T0  DOO% §211,867.87 § 101350000 -5 00153233 20.81%
§ SRISTAS  HA0% 5 BB0BAS 5 SO4TRAI § 620561  A4S1% § BASIST 5 504703 § G791070  A4AS% 5 TAT3 5 5005413 § 4857940 1567% § 000 .5 4342543 § 454243  0.00% 000 -5 7752057 § 2752057  000% 19015548 -5 53275000 § 72290546 -35.60%
000 000 000 000 a0o 0 93,170.00 000 93,170.00
[l 0.00 s 000§ 000§ 0.00 3 om s 0m § 0.00 S 000 s 000 § 0.00 $ 000§ 0.00 § 0.00 000 3 040§ [ 5 9347000 § 000 5 93470.00
[} 0.00 s 000 § 0.00 § 0.00 s 0 s 000 § 000 5 om0 s 000 § 0,00 s o000 s 0.00 § 0.00 000 § 030 s 0.00 5 83,170.00 § 000§ 93,170.00
§ BB257T45  A14UA 5 BE0GAE 5 SOATOAT S GRZESET  MBI% § 843157 & 504703 § Gret070  A413% 8 TATAT3 5 5305413 § A6ST6A0  T367% § 000 3 M55 § 454215 000R 000 § 205W3T § WSS 000% $783ABAE -5 SILTH.00 § EIG0I5A6  BAAE%




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Check Detail
March 15 - April 11, 2023

DATE TRANSACTION ~ NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION CLR AMOUNT
TYPE
10100 Bank-4506
04/03/2023 Expense MRCHNT PMNT PROC o] -88.20
MRCHNT PMNT PROC SETTLEM / MRCHNT PMNT PROC SETTLEMENT 88.20
561101001135693
04/05/2023 Expense WEBPAYMENT GATEWAY SERVICES C -90.95
GATEWAY SERVICES WEBPAYMENT 90.95
10200 First Interstate -3877- General
03/28/2023 Bill Payment 3761 PACIFIC POWER -
(Check) 1,758.34
1,758.34
03/28/2023 Bill Payment 3763 TDS -162.28
(Check)
-162.28
03/28/2023 Check 3757 US POSTAL SERVICE Hubdoc - https://app.hubdoc.com/document/389043474 - INV3757 o] -218.16
3757 218.16
03/28/2023 Check 3760 EDWARD JONES FBO: Daniel Bruce $150.00 - Employer Contribution, -150.00
-150.00
03/28/2023 Bill Payment 3759 EDGE ANALYTICAL INC -80.00
(Check)
-80.00
03/28/2023 Bill Payment 3762 Stuart Keyte -61.50
(Check)
-61.50
04/01/2023 Check 3777 EDWARD JONES FBO: Daniel Bruce $635.83 - Employer Contribution, $190.75 Employee -826.58
Contribution
-635.83
-190.75
04/06/2023 Payroll Check 3775 Daniel J. Bruce Pay Period: 04/01/2023-04/30/2023 -
5,114.61
Gross Pay - This is not a legal pay stub 6,970.83
Employer Taxes 583.99
Employer Retirement Contribution 635.83
Edward Jones SEP 190.75
Edward Jones SEP - Company Contribution 635.83
OR Paid Family and Medical Leave 41.83
OR Statewide Transit Taxes 6.78
OR Employment Taxes 52.62
OR Income Tax 452.73
Federal Taxes (941/943/944) 1,695.50
04/06/2023 Payroll Check 3776 Jennifer A. Komiskey Pay Period: 04/01/2023-04/30/2023 -
3,052.91
Gross Pay - This is not a legal pay stub 3,987.50
Employer Taxes 334.86
OR Paid Family and Medical Leave 23.92
OR Statewide Transit Taxes 3.99
OR Employment Taxes 31.73

Tuesday, April 11, 2023 02:21 PM GMT-07:00

172



Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Check Detail
March 15 - April 11, 2023

DATE TRANSACTION NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION CLR AMOUNT
TYPE
OR Income Tax 278.06
Federal Taxes (941/943/944) 931.75
04/07/2023 Bill Payment 3764 AMERICAN BUSINESS SOFTWARE -59.95
(Check) INC
-59.95
04/07/2023 Bill Payment 3765 MASTERCARD (FIB) #1292 -275.92
(Check)
-275.92
04/07/2023 Bill Payment 3766 MASTERCARD (FIB) #2575 -284.65
(Check)
-284.65
04/07/2023 Bill Payment 3767 REVEAL ACCOUNTING SOLUTIONS -744.00
(Check)
-744.00
04/07/2023 Bill Payment 3768 TDS -168.48
(Check)
-168.48
04/07/2023 Bill Payment 3769 TERESA MIRELES -200.00
{Check)
-200.00
04/10/2023 Bill Payment 3770 AT&T MOBILITY -68.74
(Check)
-68.74
04/10/2023 Bill Payment 3771 CENTRATEL TELEPHONE -226.35
(Check) ANSWERING SERVICE
-226.35
04/11/2023 Bill Payment 3772 ED STAUB & SONS PETROLEUM -105.09
(Check)
-105.09
04/11/2023 Bill Payment 3773 LOCAL GOVERNMENT LAW GROUP -52.00
(Check) PC
-52.00
04/11/2023 Bill Payment 3774 REPUBLIC SERVICES #675 -18.46
(Check)
-18.46

Tuesday, April 11, 2023 02:21 PM GMT-07:00

212



TERREBONNE
DomeEsTic
WATER
DisTRrICT

District Managers Update

April 11th, 2023

* The additional engineering for 11" street is finishing up. Currently, we
still do not know the construction costs. My guess is we should see
that as the project finalizes before it goes out to bid.

* | have all but the meters included in the HWY 97 project ordered. |
will not order the rest until we know who will be responsible for the
replacement.

District Account Holdings
First Interstate Bank
$36,173.71

LGIP 4845, Debt Service
$98,427.11

LGIP 5534, Savings Fund
$642,293.42

LGIP 6271, SDC Fund
$68,669.26

LGIP 6272, Deposit Fund
$13,535.32

Total All Accounts

$859,098.82




